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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: NWB Sean Joseph

Cc: David Vokey (dvokey@elginmining.com
Subject: FW: Lupin Mines Inc Plans

Date: Friday, February 15, 2013 1:38:00 PM

Sean, sorry for the delay in getting this to you. I've assessed the file and can provide the following:
Spill Contingency Plan — received on March 21, 2010 — this requires board approval

Fuel Management Plan — received June 29, 2009 — review licence to determine if it needs approval
or not.

Interim AR Plan — received June 29, 2009 — this requires board approval
Care and Maintenance Plan — received March 31, 2010 — this requires board approval

Thanks

From: David Vokey [mailto:dvokey@elginmining.com]
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2012 10:14 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: Lupin Mines Inc Plans

Hi Phyllis:

I’'m currently off site so | don’t have access to all our files. The Water Licence number is 2AM-
LUPQ914 (if that would help).

Sorry for being such a bother just before Christmas, ( | am following up on a querie from AANDC as
to what the status of the approval of these plans is).

Cheers,

Dave.

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: December-20-12 10:51 AM

To: David Vokey
Subject: RE: Lupin Mines Inc Plans

Please provide file number for the file you are asking about.

From: David Vokey [mailto:dvokey@elginmining.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 9:27 AM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: Lupin Mines Inc Plans
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Hi Phyllis:

Would you be able to give me an update as to when the following Plans submitted will likely receive
approval:

Spill Contingency Plan

Fuel Management Plan

Interim Abandonment and Restoration Plan
Care and Maintenance Plan

Thanks, and Merry Christmas,

Dave.

David Vokey

Health Safety & Environment
Elgin Mining Inc.

Lupin Mine, NU

Office: (778) 372-3272
www.elginmining.com
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